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Kr. F. E. Burch, 
Box 138. 
El Cajon, California.. 

Dear Sir: 

Jl 1 
Ttifteenth 
1 sa 3 

An wer1ng your letter of llay 13th, . 
1933, o.ak1ng for Wflter tap and meter to 
turniah your two aort" ot land in Lot 48 of 
Chase Rancho, ill aay that the nearest point 
for conneot1ng to our water ma.in would be a.t 
the 1ntereeot1on of aehington nnd Yollieon 
Street • This company would make you a. oon-
neot1on at tb1a point and extend the line t1tty 

· teet, and yau oul d be required to oont inue• 
ith tho pipe line up Mollison Blvd. to your 

propertr. 

If you re willing to go ahead wi t.h 
1,h1e expen·~~ of laying the pipe, k1nc1ly let us 
hear from you as early B.i! convenient, and 
dUring the mean t 1me no further aot 1 on will be 
taken on 1aaue1ng tap order. 

Yours very truly, 

COY AVA CA ATER COVPAllY 

Secretary. 
LB :U 

• • 

• 
• • 

.~.- k c~--..··-c 7f-~ ""'. .-'t,<"; -~· 
- ..... ..._ .... 4J... ~ ~~ ~ ~,~ ~~.-1-t ~~~---

~,t,- ~ t" r~ 

• 
~ .... I! •• 

l u /'~ •4-6 • 

- /'..z ;:.,0 ;z: ...-
;:t;a 



~--~~ -
~-a. 

--:J~~ -~~~L~ ~~ 





Ed Fletcher Papers

1870-1955

MSS.81

Box: 3 Folder: 11

General Correspondence - Burch, F.E.

Copyright: UC Regents

Use: This work is available from the UC San Diego Libraries. This digital copy of
the work is intended to support research, teaching, and private study.

Constraints: This work is protected by the U.S. Copyright Law (Title 17, U.S.C.).
Use of this work beyond that allowed by "fair use" requires written permission of
the UC Regents. Permission may be obtained from the UC SanDiego Libraries
department having custody of the work (http://libraries.ucsd.edu/collections/mscl/).
Responsibility for obtaining permissions and any use and distribution of this work
rests exclusively with the user and not the UC San Diego Libraries.


	mss81_r3_f11_340
	mss81_r3_f11_341
	mss81_r3_f11_342
	mss81_r3_f11_343

